
AGENDA 

Faculty Senate Meeting 

April 6, 1999 

 
DATE:   March 31, 1999 
    TO:   Members of the Faculty Senate 
    FROM:   Joel Piperberg, Chairperson 
    
SUBJECT:   

Faculty Senate Meeting, April 6, 1999, 4:05-5:45 PM. 
Chryst Hall, Room 210 

I.   Minutes of Meeting on March 16, 1999 
    II.   Report of Faculty Senate Chairperson 
    III.   Report of Student Senate President 
    IV.   Report of Graduate Student Organization President 
    V.   Reports of Administrative Officers 
    VI.   Reports of Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
    VII.   Special Reports of the Faculty Senate Committees 
    VIII.   Proposed Courses and Programs 
    IX.   Faculty Emeritus 
    
X.   

Academic Policies Proposals 
Course Repeat Policy: Limitation of the Number of Course Repeats to Two 
Grade Book Retention Policy 

    XI.   UCPRC Proposal for the Distance Learning Approval Process 
    
XII.   

General Education Review Committee 
Consideration of Objectives in Section 3 

 
	
  


